
No.Ft.48-3440/2016 (FCA)
H.P.Forest Department.

From
Nodal Officer–cum-APCCF (FCA)

           O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla..
To

The Deputy Inspector General of Forest,
Sub Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change,CGO Complex,
ShivalikKhand, Longwood, Shimla,H.P .

Dated Shimla-1, the

Subject: Diversion  of  3.9654  h  (Instead  of  5.5334  h)  of  forest  land  in  favour  of 
HPPWD for construction of link road Khal Tibba (Km 0/00 to 7/00), within 
the  jurisdiction  of  Bilaspur  Forest  Division,  Distt.  Bilaspur,  HP  (Online 
Proposal no. FP/ HP/ROAD/20681/2020).

Sir,
Kindly refer to your letter  No. 8B/HP/06/02/2020 dated 19/11/2024 on the 

subject cited above.

2. The point wise reply to the observation as raised vide your above referred 
communication is submitted as below:-

1. CF  Bilaspur  has  submitted  that  as  per  user  agency  this  path/track  is 

constructed by the local people/local authorities about 22 years back with a 

formation  width of  2.00 to  2.50  meters  Note  by  User  Agency in  proposal 

folder at page-88),. As such there is no record available in his office about the 

action  taken  against  the  violators.  However,  as  per  Para  1.21  (ii),  bill  on 

account of penal NPV has already been raised and placed in proposal folders. 

Hence,  at  this  later  stage  it  is  not  possible  to  take  action  under  Van 

(Sanrakshan  Evam  Samvardhan)  Adhiniyam,  1980  and  Van  (Sanrakshan 

Evam Samvardhan) Rules, 2023.

2. CF Bilaspur has submitted that the user agency has intimated that the road is 

appearing in the list of 2183 roads constructed in violation of FCA, 1980 and 

as the same has been depicting as serial No. 137. This road has been already 

constructed by the local people as jeep able standard road to provide access to 

villagers for safety consideration as the area is hilly terrain. This road was not 

constructed by the HPPWD, hence the proposal for connecting the villagers of 

Village Khal & Makri initiated to regularize the already constructed jeep able 
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road and further construction of the motor able road to provide bus/Transport 

facility to the villagers.

                         It is, therefore requested to consider it on PARIVESH 1.0 please.
      

   Yours faithfully,

  Nodal Officer–cum-APCCF (FCA)
   O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla.
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